From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078 Approved Request to Sublet Work #2 - Rainier Welding Inc.
Date: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:26:12 AM

Attachments: Contract 8078 Approved Request to Sublet Work #2 - Rainier Welding.pdf

Please file attachment under Contract 8078, Approved Request to Sublet Work #2
— Rainier Welding, Inc.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Budget Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294
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A '
W/ Departsent of Transportation Letter of Transmittal

From: Keith Daly
Columbia River Crossing Project
700 Washington Street, Suite 300
Vancouver, WA 98660
Date: May 2, 2011

To: American Construction Co. Subject: Contract 8078, 1-5, Columbia River
1501 Taylor Way Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
Tacoma, WA 98421 WA 0.3 to OR MP 308.0

State Project

Attention:  Kevin Culbert

We are transmitting the following:

Copies Description
Approved Request to Sublet Work #2 - Rainier Welding Inc.

|

These are transmitted:

X For Your Information [ For Review and Comment ~ [_] Resubmit [ other(specify below):
[ For Action [ For Signature [ correct and Return
] For Approval [ Per Your request [ Attach Material D e
Comments:
Signature Title

7(441(/ A D._,(\ CRC Budget Manager

Distribution: White (Original) - CRC Document Control
Canary (Copy) - N. Peppers
Pink (Copy) - Project Engineer

DOT Form 230-034 EF
Revised 6/2002





SRR,
VI Dot o fruneporsition Request to Sublet Work
Subcontractor ] Lower Tier Subcontractor ~ [] DBE
Prime Contractor Federal Employer [.D. Number *  [State Contract Number
American Construction Co., Inc. 91-0562492 8078

Job Descnptlon (Title)

Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program

Request Number

Approval is Requested to Sublet the Following Described Work to:

Subcontractor or Lower Tier Subcontractor

Unified Business Identifier (UBI)

Federal Employer 1.D. Number *

Rainier Welding, Ihc. 600 401 555 91-1150247
Address Telephone Number
19020 NE 84th Street (425) 868- 1300
City State - Zip Code Estimated Startmg Date
Redmond WA 980_5_3

If Lower Tier Subcontractor, ID of Corresponding Subcontractor

* If no Federal Employer 1.D. Number,
Use Owner's Soclal Security Number

ltem No. Partial B B _I!em Description ) Amount
2 Furnish Confined Bubble Curtain System $7,524.00
3 Furnish Unconfined Bubble Curtain System $26,500.00

'—\db-la._\

Columbia River Crossing

% $34,024. oﬁo'

I

I understand and will insure that the subcontractor will
comply fully with the plans and specifications under
which this work is being performed.

evin Culbért, Vice President

Date
LY i)

Department of Transportation Use Only

Percent of Total Contract DBE Status Verification
This Request . A.\q % | Verified Ramer Weldiay 18 Mot o
Previous Requests ™\ % Qerdified VDBE Sibepn \vclor
Sublet to Date 4.0 1 % ) _
m — Pr%%cﬁewr s ﬂgna{;) Date | i\v?lﬁ:;v:i qrirefdr;m Construction Engineer Date
For Foanid C:reen 5/2/20“

DOT Form 421-012 EF

Revised 11/2000 Distribution:

White (Original) - Region Canary (Copy) - Project Engineer  Pink (Copy) - Contractor
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